GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

. * Kk k WE ARE
DGS a%"ﬁyn”] | TeTon
S SUSTAIN B [DC

Addendum No. 2
To

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. DCAM-20-CS-RFP-0007
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR
JOHN W. ROSS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Issued: November 21, 2019

This Addendum No. 2 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on November
21, 2019. Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item No. 1: The sign-in sheet and business cards from the pre-proposal conference and site visit held on
November 20, 2019 at John W. Ross Elementary School are hereby attached as Exhibit 1.

Item No. 2: The link to unoccupied attic space photos is hereby provided in Exhibit 2.

By:ﬁZ/ Date: !1/2(/20\9

bti K. Hana
Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 2 -



EXHIBIT 1
The sign-in sheet and business cards from the pre-proposal conference and site visit

[EXHIBIT WILL APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES FOR JOHN W. ROSS
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-20-CS-RFP-0007

Pre-Proposal Conference
November 20,2019

Sign-in Sheet
Name: éf L\f MNEN Phone: ) [ <1+ 4462~
Company:_ RiclifT pafUIA oL ity R T
Email Address:_ G, VIEN NN /0 73K C 1o 435 - (0
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &= NO o
Type of services performed: _ 1\ =/ ST i 72 n 2 & Y lan)
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? CWis -

Name:—KEfEﬂ“_ﬁM Phone @Mﬁ

Company: 5
Email Address: ; seile, Lo
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ‘éi/

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 4 YES X NO o
Type of services performed: ENG/NEEziNG $ Migvi

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractok? _ SUbCeTrActe

Name: LQOWO( AO G a\\J‘ oo Phone:_ .03 - 23973 ~ 13N0
Company: WK M So\ghiems LLeE

Email Address: Leowatdo @ W kmso\ulions . nek

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ® NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES % NO o
Type of services performed: _Ge

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? e\

Name:__ MV/|7#s C{;:i,fli_ Phone: Z0Z-219 - 105
Company:___'Cinneips

Email Address:_ mVI2s. clark €civiniovas . Con

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @ NO o
Type of services performed: & €

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? £wé.
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10.

Name: W&%ﬂf‘ej Phone:_{{)3~— iagga) Q]{}O

Company: M_Qf‘(w \NC,

Bmail Address: am@gm@@@mmm Lo
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES.er" NO o

Is your company a certified busmess enterprlse:‘7 «YES #~NO o
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? M@Y
Name: "i[ Phone: ,2 i{/.ﬂC/ cyap

Company: 6" AU« 2

Email Address: V{A<¥ ﬂfzﬁkzﬁ ?ﬂ é'g Vi — iyt 42 <dz,., e~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES tg/ NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise?. YES m/ NO o

Type of services performed: )ﬂf ;Mc«lfu nt~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name:_ Port Copl§EY Phone: 202-626- 060
Company:_ R pc6llee + Asocc

Email Address: BocomsheY @ #al~ AecBiEdts . com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o

Is your company a certified business enterpnse" YES o NO o
Type of services performed:  Ap¢|¥

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: M\/ LY Phone:_ %) 7-S[S - 2{4-
Company: M‘f [H D%Iﬁ N

Email Address: _M"l @ hy l)f DWI&U CAm,

Have you registered for thé Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &’ NO o

Type of services performed: _BﬂLUr Vg un

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Ke.l —\'\'\ ©row ) Phone:

Company;_ D Cony

Email Address:_Klovewn e \cadcen | ¢ o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO -
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &—NO o
Type of services performed: oG 4

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? "F‘; Me

Name:_Jersmich  CARED Phoned{ 202\4¢0 - C{P)M—
Company:_ (A eatana  Cond 0 (0N

Email Address _\_\mﬁbﬁ@ CL - PODER COM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Type of services performed: &)
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ Y2iAt.

Name: AVtsw AMpaagdaLL Phone: 0L 7971 0d40

Company: SR (ANA . Goaavg aaund A

Email Address: AMALSHALLE punnind FRAMGMUAL (o2

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO g_
[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: Attwvgtregs” & (s Yelhgs

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? $«ufge vl e~

Name: Pﬂ/\O\/ W Phone: ZD‘L'%T’D—] -0090
Company:_(_unNnininauny Ul ovondtt e

Email Address:_ O~ edy ov & (Lunriven NN <ol conn
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mﬁiling List? “YES o NO the
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: CMWTNWC_ LML 1 viHeaA

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Skl

Name:_NATHAN Hiciks Phone:_242-333-¢73¢,
Company:___simAN

Email Address:_ Hicks (@ sumAN .com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES  NO o

Type of services performed: __ sTRveruear EnGingEeING

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SUBCONTRACTOR,

Name: L.exTve,  (p@ b o Phone: (267 PaA-tagoy
Company: ¥y e VEx T (A2 3V '

Email Address:_kea@long 6D venoeMewoatd e L (o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact F- Maillng List? YES o NO &
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES = NO o

Type of services performed: /4(_ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? "0 1o /i

Name: é;g)ﬂ‘ az f// Phone: o2 7/6 ZAF 24

»

Company: Free e : Qe y

Email Address: ar cesLed. 6,,4(.:” coeet

Have you reglstered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES # NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES m NO o
Type of services performed: /. zered 7 e Are for-

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 2/ ,zce

Name: ﬁ\-e( QTI‘LCS Phone: &L A0 lﬂ(L(lQ_
Company:> |.¢¢ ond Agghliates ne.
(e ternfiec! we LANDEfPE. BROHTZU IR
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: P) /] ﬁj(h@f&(‘ﬂfﬂ Phone: 410

Company jfb Uen i I— | Suetenin ﬁtﬂmmv&—h

Email Address: brichavdson® oducatinalsysdend plining-C o™~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mallmg List? YES Jg’\ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NOw
Type of services performed: IT/S 7 QL Wiy 1(-1./ Rens

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ! wa

73-A148

Name: Y ataragary V- SATISu_ Phone:_£p2-220 - g579
Company: NVS  CoNaTRUCTION (arean

Email Address:_0)\/< ¢ ansd (@ axrad . f‘nm‘
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mallmg List? YES Dl/ NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: ENEZAL - (aNTACT NS

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? F s 4 CRME. .
Name:_ Aol LJU/;;Q . Phone: ZQ'_ 2. 2.1 t[‘ “o(
Company:__ SHANGELL (EU WIS 4ed tEG

Email Address:_‘Fgng_Q__;:’ » Y
Have you registered'for the Constant C¢fjtact E-Mailing List? YES o NO X

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES W( NO o
Type of services performed: Y

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 2 we |

Name:_ Bpion  Meleviorve Phone:_=zp2- 328992
Company:_ Peiae

Email Address: MW@. b & owiar ~tne. comn

Have you registered for the Constant Cohtact E-Mailing List? YES &~ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &~ NO o

Type of services performed: _ (asnecal Leontractor
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Py e

Name: S onathon -Afl«v\'*l 2y e Phone: 2,02 §4¢ 0121
Company; 6@/!&/01, ( Sbfl/l\t -LJU ,n (4

Email Address:__ s Fok_g sid¢ world .cowm

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @~ NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  friwie
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ANA BAKER, AIA, LEED-AP
ASSOCIATE

CUNNINGHAM | QUILL ARCHITECTS pLLC

1054 31sT STREET NwW
SUITE 315
WASHINGTON DC 20007

202.337.0090

202.337.0092 FAX
abaker@cunninghamaquill.com
www.cunninghamaquill.com

KADCON Matthew Arndt

Assistant Project Manager

1053 31¢ Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
Tel: 202-944-9400
Cell: 703-910-1645
marndt@kadcon.com

A CBE Construction Firm

CBE LSZ5168062014

a\Paige Industrial ~ veomws
Services, Inc.

Brian Mclemore

Estimator

2828 10th Street NE, Washington DC, 20017
Telephone (301) 386-0877 Fax (202) 832-8884

Email: mclemoreb@paige-inc.com

www.paige-inc.com
Construction - Cahstruction Management - Technical Services

Natarajan V. Satish, P.E.
President

NVS Construction Company
8 (a) Graduated, DC CBE & MDOT Certified

1818 New Yok Avenue NE, Suite 214AB
/ Washington, D.C. 20002
II Phone/Fax: 202/832-1838, Cell: 202/330-9519

NVS Email: nvsatish4@verizon.net, nvsconst@verizc
Website: www.nvsconstructioncompany.com

Ganaa Shuree
Project Manager

3905 P Street
gapARm NSON |5rentwood mp 20722
Ny CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

e s e wsisb | Of un: (301) 985-6080
Off. pc: (202) 636-4005
Fax:  (202) 636-8120
Cell: (202) 716-7828

com

som www.parkinsonconstruction.c

SH1nhberg.Levinas

paola@shinberglevinas.com
202.244.5101 % 206
Bante Lyt 703.90952‘142 cell
AlA intemaﬂ;nal Associate www.shinberglevinas.com
Architectural Designer 5107 Wisconsin Avenue W, 310
Washington, 2C 20016

5503 Burling Court
Bethesda, MD 20817

Architecture Planning Interiors

@ CINNOVAS

Myles H. Clark Jr., CCM, LEED AP O+M
President

myles.clark@cinnavas.com

Cinnovas Development Group T 202.469.3446
910 17th Street NW, Suite 400 C202.279.1065
Washington, DC 20006 F 202.315.3991

EDUCATIONAL SYSTEMS PLANNING
William M. Richardson, Ph.D.

President

49 Old Solomon’s Tsland Rd  P: 410.573.9148
{: Suile 301 Ext. 111
= Annapolis, MD 21401 F: 410.573.9215

E-Mail: brichardson@educationalsystemsplanning.com

www.educationalsystemsplanning.com



CAPITAL INFRASTRUCTURE Keith Credit
Construction Manager

D 202-853-9500
M 202-309-6250
F 202-506-6124
keredit@atcscide.com

100 M Street SE, Suite 475
Washington, DC 20003

in ¥ A DC Cortified Business Enterprise (CBE)

AWT A DC Certified Business Enterprise

Diana Alexander
Client Services Manager

10 G Street NE Office 202.289.4545
Suite 430 Cell 443.632.7041

Washington, DC 20002 dalexander@amtengineering.com

Aw I = ~ ADC Cer_tifi;.‘l Business Ente_rprise

CONSULTING ENGINEERS
AND LAND SURVEYORS
Jose Soliz

Senior Project Manager

10 G Street NE, Suite 430
Washington, DC 20002

Office: 202-289-4545
Cell: 240-994-1456

Email: jsoliz@amtengineering.com
www.amt-llc.com J @ B8 [3

BENNETT
GROUP
Hamilton Courl  Kathryn Garatola
1230 31ist Streat NV
(]

Eoaae
=335

GLY Mendon, P.E.

Mechanical Department Head

gmendon@bechtbt.com
T. 410-461-3904 x4122
C.516-417-4462

F. 800-772-7990

©; CINNOVAS

Myles H. Clark Jr., CCM, LEED AP 0+M
President

myles.clark@cinnovas.com

Cinnovas Development Group
910 17th Street NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20006

KADCON

A CBE Construction Fimm

MY LY MY LY DESIGN

Mechanical ® Electrical ® Plumbing ® Fire Protection BECHT
Structural ® Project Management ® Building Envelope ENGINEERING

BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES

Becht Engineering BT, Inc
10753-B Birmingham Way

Woodstock, MD 21163
www.bechtbt.com

T 202.468.3448
C202.279.1065
F 202.315.3891

Keith Brown
Business Development

1053 31% Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007
Tel: 202-944-9400
Cell: 301-433-1938
kbrown@kadcon.com

PRINCIPAL
267 515 2174
MY@MYLYDESIGN COM

DESIGN

WASHINGTON DC
WWW MYLYDESIGN COM
ARCHITECTURE INTERIOR URBAN DESIGN  ART



chiaramonte

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Certified Business Enterprise

5S1lman

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

I INTERIOR DESIGN 1

ARCHITECTURE

Nathan Hicks, PE, SE
Associate
Silman Fellow for Preservation

hicks@silman.com

R. M¢GHEE & ASSOCIATES

1 BILL CONKEY, AIA

SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

§ 2031 FLORIDA AVE, NW, 3RD FLOOR
WASHINGTON DC, 20009

1 T: 202626 G690
§ E: BCONKEY@RMC-ARCHITECTS COM

1 W: RMC-ARCHITECTS COM

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE

Washington, DC 20020 I I P ﬂ

P 202.562.0027
F 202.370.6480

www.cc-builder.com

Jessica
Caires

0 0
CONSTRUCTION

OEsTGr | BTl

SAUD JABALI-NASH

SNASH@HEPCONSTRUCTION.COM I C 202.579.0836

1227 GOOD HOPE ROAD, SE | WASHINGTON, DC 20020 | 202.627.2131
3901 PARK HEIGHTS AVENUE | BALTIMORE, MD 21218 | 443.680.1041

jcaires@cc-builder.com

202.460.9814

1053 3lst Street NW ANDREA PRINCE
Washington, DC 20007 Project Manager

202 333 6230

HEPCONSTRUCTION.COM

Vsl M papagnuny
DESIGN « BUILD » MANAGE

Q 202-975-0986, ext. 409

v 703-362-4130

B Andrea.Prince@NorthArrowlnc.com
® www.NorthArrowlnc.com

Direct 202 449 6302

silman.com

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

INTERIOR DESIGN 1

ARCHITECTURE

820 1st Street NE, Suite LL-170, Washington, DC 20002

R. MEGHEE & ASSOCIATES

SERVICES

1 MIA SENSABAUGH .
Henry Garcia

AIA, NCARB, LEED AP BD+C
CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER

Corporate Headqguarters
6201 Dix Street, NE
Washington, DC 20019-2880
202.457.0111 ext. 647 Telephone
202.457,0105 Fax

1 2031 FLORIDA AVE, NW, 3RD FLOOR 202.567.3547 Direct

WASHINGTON DC, 20009 202.567.3747 Direct Fax
1 T: 202.626.0690 443,756.GOEL (4635) Cellular
henry,garcia{D Snmee
b E: MSENSABAUGH@RMC-ARCHITECTS.COM ﬁpmmw.m
1 W: RMC-ARCHITECTS COM http:/fwww.8a.com



Keystone

v
r-l
L‘d
in
CONSTRUCTION

CARLOS PERDOMO
PRESIDENT

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A
WASHINGTON, DC 20020

(O) 202.857.7903
(C) 571.439.0155

cperdomo@keystonedc.com
www.keystonedc.com

Building on Family Tradition

of Performance

(o] °
638 eye street nw
washington dc 20001

(1 202.466.6666 x 2230
o tgiles@leeandassociatesinc.com

www.leeandassociatesinc.com

lee



EXHIBIT 2

The link to unoccupied attic space photos

Link: https://bdsd.box.com/s/4d6tfnli2unmOtxzbbtgyhynvsqukdba



https://bdsd.box.com/s/4d6tfnli2unm0txzbbtqyhynvsgukdba

